Republic o[_ﬂjz Philippines
PDepactment of Education

Cordillera Administrative Region
Schools Division of Benguet

DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO: _air

TO: Chief Education Supervisor, SGOD
Chief Education Supervisor, CID
All District PSDS/SH DepEd-Benguet Division
All Secondary School Principal/SH ' A4
All Teachers )'JUN 14200
All Others Concerned ———er o}
RELEASED
DATE: JUNE 11, 2021
FROM:

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF THE R.M. 178, S. 2020 INTERNAL GUIDELINES ON

RECRUITMENT, SELCECTION AND PLACEMENT IN RELATION
TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE D.O NO 66, S. 2007, D.O NO. 42, S.
2007, D.O NO. 57, 8.1997 AND MEC ORDER NO. 10, S. 1979 FOR
DEPED-CAR

. On June 11,2020, the DepEd-Regional Office issued Regional Memorandum No. 178,

s. 2020 entitled: “Internal Guidelines stated on Recruitment, Selection and Placement
(RSP} for Promotions of Teaching, Non-teaching and Related-teaching positions (DO
66, s. 2007), Head Teacher and Principal Promotions (DO 42, s. 2007) and Master
Teacher Positions (Do 42, s. 1997 and MEC 10, s. 1979)".

- It mentioned in item no. 2 of said memo that these internal guidelines shall provide

clearer direction relative to the recruitment, selection and placement at the Regional
and Schools Division Office (SDO) levels and shall adhere to the Equal Employment
Opportunity Principle (EEOP) with its enclosures.

. SDO Benguet had been using these internal guidelines since its issuance and therefore

adopted it officially for use from the SDO down to the school levels, where school
heads/PSDSs were advised to download hard copies for reference purposes.

. For guidance and widest disseminations.
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